



Schuering
Zimmerman
& Doyle LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825
www.szs.com

Easton M. Broome



Associate

Sacramento, CA
Telephone: 916-567-0400
FAX: 916-568-0400
E-mail: emb@szs.com

Easton was born and raised in Monterey, California. He received his BA from the University of California, Berkeley prior to getting his J.D. from McGeorge School of Law. Before law school, Easton worked for an ambulatory surgery center and a physical therapy office. In his free time, he enjoys hiking and songwriting.

Professional History

- 2017 to Present - Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Associate
- September 2016 - January 2017 - Department of Managed Health Care, Sacramento, CA
Intern
- August 2015 - November 2015 - United States District Court - Eastern District, Sacramento, CA
Extern

Education

- J.D., with distinction, University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, Sacramento, CA
- B.A. (Philosophy), University of California, Berkeley, 2006

Admissions

- California, 2017
- USDC Eastern District 2017
- USDC Northern District 2018

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Traynor Society
- Association of Defense Counsel
- Sacramento County Bar Association

Personal Interests

- Hiking
- Mountaineering
- Snowboarding
- Songwriting